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STATE OF CONNECTI CUT
STATE EMPLOYEES RETI REMENT COWM SSI ON

DATE: JANUARY 16, 2025
HELD VI A ZOOM
CONVENED AT 9:00 A M

Menbers of the Conm ssion Present:

Pet er Adoneit, Chairnan

Karen Buffkin, Trustee

Carl Chisem Trustee

Tara Downes, Deputy Conptroller, Ex Oficio Menber
Brian H Il, Trustee

Sal Luci ano, Trustee

Karen Nol en, Trustee

M chael Bailey, Trustee

M chael O Brien, Trustee

Cl aude Poul i n, Trustee

M chael Carey, Trustee

Rebecca Si nonsen, Trustee

Ti not hy Ryor, Trustee

Ted Wight, Chief Investnment Oficer, Ofice of the Treasurer,
Ex Oficio Menber

Angel Quiros, Trustee

Absent were:

John Disette, Trustee

Al so present were:

Bruce Barth, Tax Counsel to the Conm ssion, Robinson & Cole

C ndy G eslak, General Counsel to the Comm ssion, Rose Kallor

M chael Rose, CGeneral Counsel to the Conm ssion, Rose Kallor
Robert Hel fand, Assistant Director, Retirenent Services Division
John Herrington, Director, Retirenment Services Division

Ed Koebel, Cavanaugh MacDonal d

Virginia McGrrity, Tax Counsel to the Comm ssion, Robinson &
Col e

Yamuna Menon, Assistant Conptroller and General Counsel

Ben Sedrowski, Retirenent Services Division
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(Proceedi ngs commenced at 9:06 a.m)

CHAI RMAN ADOMEI T: Okay. This is the State Enpl oyee
Retirenment Conmi ssion, Ofice of the State Conptroller nonthly
nmeeting being held renotely using Zoom technol ogy.

C ndy, do you have the attendance, please?

ATTORNEY ClI ESLAK: Good norning, this is G ndy
Ci esl ak. Present today we have Chairnman Peter Adoneit, Trustee
M chael Bailey, Tax Counsel from Robinson and Cole, Bruce Barth,
Trustee Karen Buffkin, Trustee M chael Carey, Trustee Carl
Chi sem GCeneral Counsel from Rose Kallor, G ndy G eslak, Deputy
Comptroller and Ex Oficio Menber of the Retirenment Comm ssion
Tara Downes, Assistant Director of Retirenment Services Division,
Robert Hel fand, Trustee Brian Hill, Trustee David Krayeski,
Trustee Sal Luciano, Tax Counsel from Robi nson and Col e,
Virginia McGarrity, General Counsel and Assistant Conptroller
Yam Menon, Trustee Karen Nol en, Trustee M chael O Brien,
Actuarial Trustee O aude Poulin, Trustee Angel Quiros, Actuarial
Trustee Ti m Ryor.

Fromthe Retirenent Services Division, Ben Sedrowski,
and Chief Investnent Oficer, Ofice of the Treasurer, Ex
Oficio Menber of the Retirement Conmm ssion, Ted Wight, and Ed
Koebel from Cavanaugh MacDonal d and M chael Rose, Gener al
Counsel from Rose Kall or.

CHAI RVAN ADQVEI T: Cl aude Poulin, we need a notion to
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anend the agenda, pl ease.

MR POULIN. M. Chairman, this is C aude Poulin. |
nove to amend the agenda to add after item 13, the foll ow ng
item 14, to request the Conmm ssion to accept the Connecti cut
St ate Enpl oyees Retirenent System GASB 68 report prepared as of
June 30, 2024.

MR. BAILEY: Bailey, second.

CHAI RVAN ADOVEI T: Al in favor say aye or raise your
hand. It's unani nous, the ayes have it.

Okay, Division Director's Report. Has he cone on yet?

MR. HELFAND: John asked that if he's not on yet, that
| cover for himby saying that not nuch has happened. So as you
can see in the report, the pace of retirenments continues at
pretty much what it was all through the year of 2024, and beyond
that, we have very little to report other than that the new
Muni ci pal Enpl oyees' Retirenment Comm ssion wll be neeting for
the first tine |ater today.

CHAI RVAN ADOVEI T: Ckay. Thank you very nuch. Let's
nove on to New Matters. M chael Bail ey, you're nuted.

MR. BAILEY: Excuse ne, sorry. Good norning,
everyone, M chael Bailey here. | nove approval of the State
Enpl oyees Retirenment Systens mnutes with the Directors Report
fromthe Decenber 2024 neeting.

MR LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAI RMAN ADOMEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
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in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. 1t's unani nous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, M chael Bailey. | nove
approval of the Connecticut State Enployees Retirenment System
Expenses for Decenber 2024.

MR. LUCI ANO  Sal Luciano, second.

CHAI RVAN ADOVEI T:  Any di scussi on? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand. Opposed nay or raise your
hand. It's unani nous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, | nove approval of the
State Enpl oyees' Retirenent Conmm ssion Chairman's per diem
expenses for Decenber 2024.

MR LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAl RMVAN ADOMEI T:  Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. [It's unani nous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, | nove approval of the
St ate Enpl oyees Retirenent Comm ssion, Union Trustee C aude
Poulin's per diemand travel expenses reinbursenent for Decenber
2024.

MR. LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAl RVAN ADOMVEI T:  Any di scussion? Hearing none, All
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. It's unaninous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: WM. Chairman, | nove approval of the
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St ate Enpl oyees Retirenent Conm ssion Managenent Trust ee,
Ti mot hy Ryor's per di em expenses for Decenber 2024.

MR LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAl RVAN ADOMEI T:  Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. [It's unani nous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, | nove Itens 6 and 7
acceptance of invoices from Rose Kallor and invoices from
Robi nson & Cole for tax -- federal tax matter services for
Executi ve Session on Decenber 24, 2024.

CHAI RVAN ADOMEI T:  Ckay.

MR LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAl RVAN ADOVEI T:  All right, any discussion? Hearing
none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or
rai se your hand. |It's unani nous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: Thank you, M. Chairman. M. Chairnman,
M chael Bailey, | nove approval of the Connecticut State
Enpl oyees Retirenent System service retirenents, voluntary
pending retirements and disability retirenents for Decenber
2024.

MR. LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAl RMVAN ADOMEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand. Qpposed nay or raise your
hand. It's unaninous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, | nove acceptance of
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recommendati ons by the Medi cal Exam ning Board for continued
entitlements, approvals for Decenber 2024.

MR LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAl RVAN ADOMEI T:  Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. [It's unani nous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, | nove acceptance of
reconmendati ons by the Medi cal Exam ning Board for continued
entitlenment, tabled and denials for Decenber 2024.

MR. LUCI ANO Sal Luci ano, second.

CHAI RMAN ADOMEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. It's unani nous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, | nove approval of the
Probat e Judges and Enpl oyees Retirenent Fund, personnel expenses
for Decenber 2024.

MR. LUCI ANO  Sal Luciano, second.

CHAI RVAN ADOVEI T:  Any di scussi on? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand. Qpposed nay or raise your
hand. It's unaninous, the ayes have it.

MR. BAILEY: And M. Chairman, | npbve acceptance of
t he Connecticut State Enpl oyees Retirenent System GASB nunber 68
report prepared as of June 30, 2024.

MR LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAI RMAN ADOMEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
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in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. 1t's unani nous, the ayes have it.

ATTORNEY Cl ESLAK: M. Chairman, this is G ndy
Ci eslak. Before we proceed, can the individual with phone
nunber endi ng 3300, identify thenmselves if they're a Trustee or
fromthe Retirenment Services Division?

MR. HERRI NGTON: Yes, this is John Herrington. |'m
attenpting to log into Zoom

ATTORNEY Cl ESLAK:  Thank you.

CHAI RVAN ADOMEI T: Wl |, you succeeded. W just can't
see you. Ckay.

MR. BAILEY: M. Chairman, Mchael Bailey. | nove to
suspend the regular neeting and go into Executive Session for
t he purpose of discussing itens 1 through 4.

I"d like to invite Bruce Barth, C ndy G esl ak, Robert
Hel f and, John Herrington, Virginia McGarrity, Yanmuna Menon,
M chael Rose and Benjam n Sedrowski to stay with us for
Executive Session on itens 1 through 4 because they may give

opi nions or factual background with respect to the topics at

i ssue.

MR. LUCI ANO Sal Luciano, second.

CHAl RVAN ADOVEI T:  Any di scussion? All in favor say
aye or raise your hand. Opposed nay or raise your hand. It's

unani nous, the ayes have it. Thank you, Sal.

MR. LUCI ANO No problem
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(The Board was in Executive Session from9:12 a.m to
9:29 a.m)

CHAI RMAN ADOMEI T: W need a notion on Mchael Vogt's
appeal .

MR LUCIANO This is Sal Luciano, 1'd like to nmake a
notion to deny his appeal.

MR. BAILEY: Bailey, second.

CHAI RVAN ADOVEI T:  Any di scussi on? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. It's unaninous, the ayes have it. C oud appeal, we need
a notion pl ease.

MR. LUCI ANO. Sal Luciano, | make a notion to deny the
appeal .

MR. BAILEY: Bailey, second.

CHAI RMAN ADOMEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. [It's unaninous, the ayes have it. That's it.

MR. LUCIANG | think we have Pagoni, no?

CHAI RMAN ADOMVEI T:  Oh, yeah, |'msorry.

M5. NOLEN:. | thought that there was the third one.

CHAI RMAN ADOMEI T: Yeah, there is. | have ny nmarKkings
m xed up. Go ahead.

MR LUCIANO M. Pagoni had received disability
for -- since -- for a couple of decades, and the NEB

discontinued it. He's appealed that, and I'd |like to nake a




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

notion that we deny his appeal .

MR. BAILEY: Bailey, second.

CHAl RVAN ADOMEI T: Any di scussion? Hearing none, all
in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your
hand. It's unaninous, the ayes have it. ay, we need a
notion --

MR. LUCI ANO Happy New Year everybody, | neke a
nmoti on to adjourn.

MR. BAILEY: Bailey, second.

CHAI RMAN ADOMVEIT: Al in favor say aye or raise your
hand. It's obviously unaninous, the ayes have it. Thank you
all very nuch

(Adj ourned at 9:33 a.m)
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CERTI FI CATE

| certify that this docunent is a true and accurate
description of the proceedi ngs obtained fromthe recorded
neeting of the State of Connecticut State Enpl oyees Retirenent
Comm ssion Meeting on, January 16, 2025 to the best of ny

ability.

60énf§;7%22%&%%p

Wendy Malitsky
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 01                        STATE OF CONNECTICUT

                   STATE EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT COMMISSION

 02  

      --------------------------------------------------------------

 03                       DATE:  JANUARY 16, 2025

                               HELD VIA ZOOM

 04                        CONVENED AT 9:00 A.M.

      --------------------------------------------------------------

 05  

     Members of the Commission Present:

 06  

     Peter Adomeit, Chairman

 07  Karen Buffkin, Trustee

     Carl Chisem, Trustee

 08  Tara Downes, Deputy Comptroller, Ex Officio Member

     Brian Hill, Trustee

 09  Sal Luciano, Trustee

     Karen Nolen, Trustee

 10  Michael Bailey, Trustee

     Michael O'Brien, Trustee

 11  Claude Poulin, Trustee

     Michael Carey, Trustee

 12  Rebecca Simonsen, Trustee

     Timothy Ryor, Trustee

 13  Ted Wright, Chief Investment Officer, Office of the Treasurer,

     Ex Officio Member

 14  Angel Quiros, Trustee

 15  Absent were:

 16  John Disette, Trustee

 17  

     Also present were:

 18  

     Bruce Barth, Tax Counsel to the Commission, Robinson & Cole

 19  Cindy Cieslak, General Counsel to the Commission, Rose Kallor

     Michael Rose, General Counsel to the Commission, Rose Kallor

 20  Robert Helfand, Assistant Director, Retirement Services Division

     John Herrington, Director, Retirement Services Division

 21  Ed Koebel, Cavanaugh MacDonald

     Virginia McGarrity, Tax Counsel to the Commission, Robinson &

 22  Cole

     Yamuna Menon, Assistant Comptroller and General Counsel

 23  Ben Sedrowski, Retirement Services Division

 24  

 25  
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 01              (Proceedings commenced at 9:06 a.m.)

 02  

 03            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Okay.  This is the State Employee

 04  Retirement Commission, Office of the State Comptroller monthly

 05  meeting being held remotely using Zoom technology.

 06            Cindy, do you have the attendance, please?

 07            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Good morning, this is Cindy

 08  Cieslak.  Present today we have Chairman Peter Adomeit, Trustee

 09  Michael Bailey, Tax Counsel from Robinson and Cole, Bruce Barth,

 10  Trustee Karen Buffkin, Trustee Michael Carey, Trustee Carl

 11  Chisem, General Counsel from Rose Kallor, Cindy Cieslak, Deputy

 12  Comptroller and Ex Officio Member of the Retirement Commission

 13  Tara Downes, Assistant Director of Retirement Services Division,

 14  Robert Helfand, Trustee Brian Hill, Trustee David Krayeski,

 15  Trustee Sal Luciano, Tax Counsel from Robinson and Cole,

 16  Virginia McGarrity, General Counsel and Assistant Comptroller

 17  Yam Menon, Trustee Karen Nolen, Trustee Michael O'Brien,

 18  Actuarial Trustee Claude Poulin, Trustee Angel Quiros, Actuarial

 19  Trustee Tim Ryor.

 20            From the Retirement Services Division, Ben Sedrowski,

 21  and Chief Investment Officer, Office of the Treasurer, Ex

 22  Officio Member of the Retirement Commission, Ted Wright, and Ed

 23  Koebel from Cavanaugh MacDonald and Michael Rose, General

 24  Counsel from Rose Kallor.

 25            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Claude Poulin, we need a motion to
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 01  amend the agenda, please.

 02            MR. POULIN:  Mr. Chairman, this is Claude Poulin.  I

 03  move to amend the agenda to add after item 13, the following

 04  item 14, to request the Commission to accept the Connecticut

 05  State Employees Retirement System GASB 68 report prepared as of

 06  June 30, 2024.

 07            MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.

 08            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  All in favor say aye or raise your

 09  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 10            Okay, Division Director's Report.  Has he come on yet?

 11            MR. HELFAND:  John asked that if he's not on yet, that

 12  I cover for him by saying that not much has happened.  So as you

 13  can see in the report, the pace of retirements continues at

 14  pretty much what it was all through the year of 2024, and beyond

 15  that, we have very little to report other than that the new

 16  Municipal Employees' Retirement Commission will be meeting for

 17  the first time later today.

 18            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Okay.  Thank you very much.  Let's

 19  move on to New Matters.  Michael Bailey, you're muted.

 20            MR. BAILEY:  Excuse me, sorry.  Good morning,

 21  everyone, Michael Bailey here.  I move approval of the State

 22  Employees Retirement Systems minutes with the Directors Report

 23  from the December 2024 meeting.

 24            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 25            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all
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 01  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 02  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 03            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, Michael Bailey.  I move

 04  approval of the Connecticut State Employees Retirement System

 05  Expenses for December 2024.

 06            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 07            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 08  in favor say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your

 09  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 10            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the

 11  State Employees' Retirement Commission Chairman's per diem

 12  expenses for December 2024.

 13            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 14            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 15  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 16  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 17            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the

 18  State Employees Retirement Commission, Union Trustee Claude

 19  Poulin's per diem and travel expenses reimbursement for December

 20  2024.

 21            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 22            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, All

 23  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 24  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 25            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the
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 01  State Employees Retirement Commission Management Trustee,

 02  Timothy Ryor's per diem expenses for December 2024.

 03            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 04            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 05  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 06  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 07            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move Items 6 and 7,

 08  acceptance of invoices from Rose Kallor and invoices from

 09  Robinson & Cole for tax -- federal tax matter services for

 10  Executive Session on December 24, 2024.

 11            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Okay.

 12            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 13            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  All right, any discussion?  Hearing

 14  none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or

 15  raise your hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 16            MR. BAILEY:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  Mr. Chairman,

 17  Michael Bailey, I move approval of the Connecticut State

 18  Employees Retirement System service retirements, voluntary

 19  pending retirements and disability retirements for December

 20  2024.

 21            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 22            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 23  in favor say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your

 24  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 25            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move acceptance of
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 01  recommendations by the Medical Examining Board for continued

 02  entitlements, approvals for December 2024.

 03            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 04            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 05  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 06  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 07            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move acceptance of

 08  recommendations by the Medical Examining Board for continued

 09  entitlement, tabled and denials for December 2024.

 10            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 11            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 12  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 13  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 14            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the

 15  Probate Judges and Employees Retirement Fund, personnel expenses

 16  for December 2024.

 17            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 18            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 19  in favor say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your

 20  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 21            MR. BAILEY:  And Mr. Chairman, I move acceptance of

 22  the Connecticut State Employees Retirement System GASB number 68

 23  report prepared as of June 30, 2024.

 24            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 25            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all
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 01  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 02  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.

 03            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Mr. Chairman, this is Cindy

 04  Cieslak.  Before we proceed, can the individual with phone

 05  number ending 3300, identify themselves if they're a Trustee or

 06  from the Retirement Services Division?

 07            MR. HERRINGTON:  Yes, this is John Herrington.  I'm

 08  attempting to log into Zoom.

 09            ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Thank you.

 10            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Well, you succeeded.  We just can't

 11  see you.  Okay.

 12            MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, Michael Bailey.  I move to

 13  suspend the regular meeting and go into Executive Session for

 14  the purpose of discussing items 1 through 4.

 15            I'd like to invite Bruce Barth, Cindy Cieslak, Robert

 16  Helfand, John Herrington, Virginia McGarrity, Yamuna Menon,

 17  Michael Rose and Benjamin Sedrowski to stay with us for

 18  Executive Session on items 1 through 4 because they may give

 19  opinions or factual background with respect to the topics at

 20  issue.

 21            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.

 22            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  All in favor say

 23  aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's

 24  unanimous, the ayes have it.  Thank you, Sal.

 25            MR. LUCIANO:  No problem.

�0008

 01            (The Board was in Executive Session from 9:12 a.m. to

 02  9:29 a.m.)

 03            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  We need a motion on Michael Vogt's

 04  appeal.

 05            MR. LUCIANO:  This is Sal Luciano, I'd like to make a

 06  motion to deny his appeal.

 07            MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.

 08            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 09  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 10  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  Cloud appeal, we need

 11  a motion please.

 12            MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, I make a motion to deny the

 13  appeal.

 14            MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.

 15            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 16  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 17  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  That's it.

 18            MR. LUCIANO:  I think we have Pagoni, no?

 19            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Oh, yeah, I'm sorry.

 20            MS. NOLEN:  I thought that there was the third one.

 21            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Yeah, there is.  I have my markings

 22  mixed up.  Go ahead.

 23            MR. LUCIANO:  Mr. Pagoni had received disability

 24  for -- since -- for a couple of decades, and the MEB

 25  discontinued it.  He's appealed that, and I'd like to make a

�0009

 01  motion that we deny his appeal.

 02            MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.

 03            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all

 04  in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your

 05  hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  Okay, we need a

 06  motion --

 07            MR. LUCIANO:  Happy New Year everybody, I make a

 08  motion to adjourn.

 09            MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.

 10            CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  All in favor say aye or raise your

 11  hand.  It's obviously unanimous, the ayes have it.  Thank you

 12  all very much.

 13                 (Adjourned at 9:33 a.m.)

 14  

 15  

 16  

 17  
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 19  

 20  

 21  
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 23  
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 25  
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 01                           CERTIFICATE

 02  

 03          I certify that this document is a true and accurate

 04  description of the proceedings obtained from the recorded

 05  meeting of the State of Connecticut State Employees Retirement

 06  Commission Meeting on, January 16, 2025 to the best of my

 07  ability.

 08  
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 10                                    Wendy Malitsky
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     21   Ed Koebel, Cavanaugh MacDonald

          Virginia McGarrity, Tax Counsel to the Commission, Robinson &

     22   Cole

          Yamuna Menon, Assistant Comptroller and General Counsel

     23   Ben Sedrowski, Retirement Services Division



     24



     25
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      1               (Proceedings commenced at 9:06 a.m.)



      2



      3             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Okay.  This is the State Employee



      4   Retirement Commission, Office of the State Comptroller monthly



      5   meeting being held remotely using Zoom technology.



      6             Cindy, do you have the attendance, please?



      7             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Good morning, this is Cindy



      8   Cieslak.  Present today we have Chairman Peter Adomeit, Trustee



      9   Michael Bailey, Tax Counsel from Robinson and Cole, Bruce Barth,



     10   Trustee Karen Buffkin, Trustee Michael Carey, Trustee Carl



     11   Chisem, General Counsel from Rose Kallor, Cindy Cieslak, Deputy



     12   Comptroller and Ex Officio Member of the Retirement Commission



     13   Tara Downes, Assistant Director of Retirement Services Division,



     14   Robert Helfand, Trustee Brian Hill, Trustee David Krayeski,



     15   Trustee Sal Luciano, Tax Counsel from Robinson and Cole,



     16   Virginia McGarrity, General Counsel and Assistant Comptroller



     17   Yam Menon, Trustee Karen Nolen, Trustee Michael O'Brien,



     18   Actuarial Trustee Claude Poulin, Trustee Angel Quiros, Actuarial



     19   Trustee Tim Ryor.



     20             From the Retirement Services Division, Ben Sedrowski,



     21   and Chief Investment Officer, Office of the Treasurer, Ex



     22   Officio Member of the Retirement Commission, Ted Wright, and Ed



     23   Koebel from Cavanaugh MacDonald and Michael Rose, General



     24   Counsel from Rose Kallor.



     25             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Claude Poulin, we need a motion to
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      1   amend the agenda, please.



      2             MR. POULIN:  Mr. Chairman, this is Claude Poulin.  I



      3   move to amend the agenda to add after item 13, the following



      4   item 14, to request the Commission to accept the Connecticut



      5   State Employees Retirement System GASB 68 report prepared as of



      6   June 30, 2024.



      7             MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.



      8             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  All in favor say aye or raise your



      9   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     10             Okay, Division Director's Report.  Has he come on yet?



     11             MR. HELFAND:  John asked that if he's not on yet, that



     12   I cover for him by saying that not much has happened.  So as you



     13   can see in the report, the pace of retirements continues at



     14   pretty much what it was all through the year of 2024, and beyond



     15   that, we have very little to report other than that the new



     16   Municipal Employees' Retirement Commission will be meeting for



     17   the first time later today.



     18             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Okay.  Thank you very much.  Let's



     19   move on to New Matters.  Michael Bailey, you're muted.



     20             MR. BAILEY:  Excuse me, sorry.  Good morning,



     21   everyone, Michael Bailey here.  I move approval of the State



     22   Employees Retirement Systems minutes with the Directors Report



     23   from the December 2024 meeting.



     24             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     25             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all
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      1   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



      2   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



      3             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, Michael Bailey.  I move



      4   approval of the Connecticut State Employees Retirement System



      5   Expenses for December 2024.



      6             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



      7             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



      8   in favor say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your



      9   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     10             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the



     11   State Employees' Retirement Commission Chairman's per diem



     12   expenses for December 2024.



     13             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     14             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



     15   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



     16   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     17             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the



     18   State Employees Retirement Commission, Union Trustee Claude



     19   Poulin's per diem and travel expenses reimbursement for December



     20   2024.



     21             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     22             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, All



     23   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



     24   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     25             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the
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      1   State Employees Retirement Commission Management Trustee,



      2   Timothy Ryor's per diem expenses for December 2024.



      3             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



      4             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



      5   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



      6   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



      7             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move Items 6 and 7,



      8   acceptance of invoices from Rose Kallor and invoices from



      9   Robinson & Cole for tax -- federal tax matter services for



     10   Executive Session on December 24, 2024.



     11             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Okay.



     12             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     13             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  All right, any discussion?  Hearing



     14   none, all in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or



     15   raise your hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     16             MR. BAILEY:  Thank you, Mr. Chairman.  Mr. Chairman,



     17   Michael Bailey, I move approval of the Connecticut State



     18   Employees Retirement System service retirements, voluntary



     19   pending retirements and disability retirements for December



     20   2024.



     21             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     22             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



     23   in favor say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your



     24   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     25             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move acceptance of
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      1   recommendations by the Medical Examining Board for continued



      2   entitlements, approvals for December 2024.



      3             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



      4             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



      5   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



      6   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



      7             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move acceptance of



      8   recommendations by the Medical Examining Board for continued



      9   entitlement, tabled and denials for December 2024.



     10             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     11             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



     12   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



     13   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     14             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, I move approval of the



     15   Probate Judges and Employees Retirement Fund, personnel expenses



     16   for December 2024.



     17             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     18             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



     19   in favor say aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your



     20   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



     21             MR. BAILEY:  And Mr. Chairman, I move acceptance of



     22   the Connecticut State Employees Retirement System GASB number 68



     23   report prepared as of June 30, 2024.



     24             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     25             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all
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      1   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



      2   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.



      3             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Mr. Chairman, this is Cindy



      4   Cieslak.  Before we proceed, can the individual with phone



      5   number ending 3300, identify themselves if they're a Trustee or



      6   from the Retirement Services Division?



      7             MR. HERRINGTON:  Yes, this is John Herrington.  I'm



      8   attempting to log into Zoom.



      9             ATTORNEY CIESLAK:  Thank you.



     10             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Well, you succeeded.  We just can't



     11   see you.  Okay.



     12             MR. BAILEY:  Mr. Chairman, Michael Bailey.  I move to



     13   suspend the regular meeting and go into Executive Session for



     14   the purpose of discussing items 1 through 4.



     15             I'd like to invite Bruce Barth, Cindy Cieslak, Robert



     16   Helfand, John Herrington, Virginia McGarrity, Yamuna Menon,



     17   Michael Rose and Benjamin Sedrowski to stay with us for



     18   Executive Session on items 1 through 4 because they may give



     19   opinions or factual background with respect to the topics at



     20   issue.



     21             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, second.



     22             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  All in favor say



     23   aye or raise your hand.  Opposed nay or raise your hand.  It's



     24   unanimous, the ayes have it.  Thank you, Sal.



     25             MR. LUCIANO:  No problem.
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      1             (The Board was in Executive Session from 9:12 a.m. to



      2   9:29 a.m.)



      3             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  We need a motion on Michael Vogt's



      4   appeal.



      5             MR. LUCIANO:  This is Sal Luciano, I'd like to make a



      6   motion to deny his appeal.



      7             MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.



      8             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



      9   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



     10   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  Cloud appeal, we need



     11   a motion please.



     12             MR. LUCIANO:  Sal Luciano, I make a motion to deny the



     13   appeal.



     14             MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.



     15             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



     16   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



     17   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  That's it.



     18             MR. LUCIANO:  I think we have Pagoni, no?



     19             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Oh, yeah, I'm sorry.



     20             MS. NOLEN:  I thought that there was the third one.



     21             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Yeah, there is.  I have my markings



     22   mixed up.  Go ahead.



     23             MR. LUCIANO:  Mr. Pagoni had received disability



     24   for -- since -- for a couple of decades, and the MEB



     25   discontinued it.  He's appealed that, and I'd like to make a
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      1   motion that we deny his appeal.



      2             MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.



      3             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  Any discussion?  Hearing none, all



      4   in favor say aye or raise your hand, opposed nay or raise your



      5   hand.  It's unanimous, the ayes have it.  Okay, we need a



      6   motion --



      7             MR. LUCIANO:  Happy New Year everybody, I make a



      8   motion to adjourn.



      9             MR. BAILEY:  Bailey, second.



     10             CHAIRMAN ADOMEIT:  All in favor say aye or raise your



     11   hand.  It's obviously unanimous, the ayes have it.  Thank you



     12   all very much.



     13                  (Adjourned at 9:33 a.m.)



     14



     15



     16



     17



     18



     19



     20



     21



     22



     23



     24



     25
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